
NEVADA COUNCIL FOR THE PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 
EDUCATION COMMITTEE 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
Tuesday, August 6, 2013, at 3:00 p.m. 

 
Via Teleconference with Public Access Located at: 

Office of the Attorney General 
5420 Kietzke Lane, Suite 202, Reno, Nevada 89511 

 
Call-In Number:  1-888-557-8511 

Access Code:  4188407 
 

Committee Members Present 
 

Committee Members Present Via Teleconference 
Sue Meuschke 
Paul Bancroft 
Chris Cappas 

Christina Hernandez 
Lt. Rob Lundquist 

 
Committee Members Absent 

Dr. Lubna Ahmad 
 

Public Present 
None 

 
Attorney General’s Office Staff Present 

Kareen Prentice, Domestic Violence Ombudsman (via AGO-Reno) 
Henna Rasul, Senior Deputy Attorney General, Legal Counsel to NCPDV (via phone) 

Lisa South, Assistant to the Council (via AGO-Reno) 
 

1. Call to order, roll call of members, and establish quorum.  

Sue Meuschke called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. Lisa South conducted roll 
call of the members and established quorum. 
 

2. Public Comment.  
 
There was no public comment. 

 
3. Review and approval of minutes from May 15, 2013 meeting. (For possible action.)  

 



Page 2 of 4 
Education Committee Agenda   
 
   

Sue Meuschke asked for a motion on the meeting minutes for May 15, 2013. 
Christina Hernandez made the motion to approve the minutes. Chris Cappas 
seconded the motion. A vote was taken and the minutes were approved. 
 

4. Update and discussion on Boy Scout Badge Project. (For possible action.) 
 
Lt. Rob Lundquist gave an update on the Boy Scout Badge Project. The 
Train the Trainer in June 2013 has been rescheduled to August 2013; 
August 17th or August 24th. Lt. Lundquist stated the curriculum is done and 
the materials are ready to go. 
 
Discussion on Boy Scout Badge Project. Paul Bancroft stated that he would 
like to see the curriculum. Sue Meuschke asked Lt. Lundquist if he has 
reviewed the Boy Scout materials on the AG’s website. Lt. Lundquist stated 
he has not. Kareen Prentice stated that she will have Lisa South send Lt. 
Lundquist the link to the Boy Scout materials on the AG’s website for him to 
review first before sending to the members. 

 
5. Update and discussion on CCI Toolkit and other Workplace Domestic 

Violence information. (For possible action.) 
 
Update and discussion on CCI Toolkit.  
 
Sue Meuschke stated that the CCI Toolkit is located on the AG’s website. 
Lisa South will send the link to the document to the members. The 
document was developed back in 2001 and needs to be updated. The 
document could be a helpful tool for outreach and education to employers 
in Nevada.  
 
Christina Hernandez stated that she likes the policies and the safety 
planning, especially for supervisors. Chris Cappas stated that best 
practices could be added and update the facts and statistics. Ms. Cappas 
stated that this document gives employers everything they need in one 
place.  
 
Ms. Meuschke made a suggestion that maybe the document could be 
condensed. Ms. Meuschke stated in reviewing the document to identify 
sections that perhaps are not critical in order to eliminate or pare down 
certain sections of the document (i.e. How to Write a News Release). 
 
Ms. Meuschke stated to review the document, suggest any updates and 
identify sections to eliminate. Also, identify any sections of the document 
the members would like to work on. Please send those suggestions and 
updates to Lisa South. Ms. Meuschke asked if the document can be 
revised. Lisa South stated the document is a hard copy and that she will 
work on creating the document. Ms. Meuschke stated that a meeting in 



Page 3 of 4 
Education Committee Agenda   
 
   

September 2013 will be scheduled to discuss the CCI Toolkit document 
further. 

 
6. Update and discussion on AB230. (For possible action.) 

 
Update and discussion on AB230. 
 
Sue Meuschke stated that AB230 would have created a requirement for 
updated sexual education classes in Nevada schools and require schools 
to provide education on domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, dating 
violence, etc. Ms. Meuschke stated that the bill did not pass. 
 
Paul Bancroft stated that this is what the prevention program does and how 
does this bill affect those programs, who would teach or administer those 
programs and if those programs would be accepted or not in schools. 
Christina Hernandez stated that Planned Parenthood is no longer the 
sponsor for the bill. The bill is being sponsored by Senator Jones now. This 
way the bill is sponsored by legislators and not a specific organization and 
the specific organizations and groups become supporters. Ms. Meuschke 
asked Kareen Prentice if she would reach out to Senator Jones and 
discuss further at the November 2013 meeting. Ms. Prentice stated that 
she can do that. Lt. Rob Lundquist stated to move forward with this in the 
next legislative session and maybe work with the Legislative committee to 
be part of the discussion. Lt. Lundquist stated otherwise this education is 
left up to each administrator in each school. Ms. Meuschke suggested 
maybe having one council member from the Legislative committee act as a 
representative, like Christine Brady. 

 
7. Update and discussion on identifying or developing resources to address 

the need to increase professionals’ sensitivity to mental illness/substance 
abuse/disability and the impact these conditions have on victims of 
domestic violence trying to utilize services. (For possible action.) 

 
Sue Meuschke stated this is a request that came out of the AG’s report 
from the Fatality Review team. Kareen Prentice stated that she would get 
with Tara on this for further clarification. Ms. Meuschke stated to wait to 
discuss at the November meeting. 

 
8.  Schedule future meetings & agenda items.  (For possible action.) 

The next meeting will be held on September 18, 2013 at 1:00 p.m. to discuss and 
work on the CCI Toolkit. The November meeting has been scheduled for 
November 20, 2013 at 2:00 p.m. Ms. Meuschke would like to discuss the list for 
outreach to teens at the November meeting. 
 

9.  Public comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 



Page 4 of 4 
Education Committee Agenda   
 
   

 
10. Adjournment. (For possible action.) 

Sue Meuschke asked for a motion to adjourn. Christina Hernandez made a motion 
to adjourn. Lt. Rob Lundquist seconded the motion to adjourn. The meeting was 
adjourned at 3:40 p.m. 


	MEETING MINUTES

